
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Peter Puglese [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =694CB94FFDF B46C48A9025C28CDD0315-PETE R PUG LESE] 
10/12/2018 11:30:18 PM 
Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson [m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Mindala Wilcox 

[/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Louis A. Atwell 
[/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; David Reel [David.Reel@aecom.com]; DeRosa, David 
[david.derosa@aecom.com]; Chau, Raizalyn [Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com]; Casil, Noel [noel.casil@aecom.com]; 
Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 
Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

RE: IBEC: Trip Generation and Reduction Review 

Tuesday is preferred. 

Though I can make Wednesday work if its best for the group 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:03 PM 
To: Tom Gaul <t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu <n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson 
<m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis A. Atwell 
<latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; David Reel 
<David.Reel@aecom.com>; DeRosa, David <david.derosa@aecom.com>; Chau, Raizalyn <Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com>; 
Casil, Noel <noel.casil@aecom.com>; Gerard Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Hodil, Robert B. 
<rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Cc: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>; Chris Holmquist <cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Trip Generation and Reduction Review 

Hello, all: 

Per our discussion today, please let me know your availability for a review of trip generation and reductions for the 
times proposed below: 

Tuesday 10/16: 10 AM to 12 PM 

Wednesday 10/17: 2 PM to 4 PM 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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